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™I Progrem Office
Nucleer Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. 2. 20555

Dear Dr. Snyder,

It's almost increditle to me that the NRC has allotted only 45
days for the peorle of Pennsylvania to comment ci the Environmentasl Impact
Study concerning TMI. I haven't even recieved mine yet; I'm sure it will
take me several days to resd and comprehend. That gives me very little time
to form an orinion and relate it to the NRC. In =211 feirness, I telieve

we chould be given 2 more realistic period of time to study and understand
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this very in-ortant document. nkly, the oprinion of most reorle here
is that the NRC is more interested in protecting the stockholders of the

utility comrenies than the safety of the peorle. Why not counter that b;
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showing some real concern for the citizens of Pennsylvania, and extending

the deadline to 9C days?

-

8 o922, ’q‘



